Sheinberg, Samuel I.

From: HSRHelp

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 12:58 PM

To: Berg, Karen E.; Musick, Vesselina; &ffer, Kristin; Sheinberg, Samuel.; Six, Anne; Whitehead, Nora;
Fetterman, Michelle; Burton, June

Subject: FW: HSR Question re: Foreign Exemption

From: Walsh, Kathryn E. <kwalsh@ftc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2023 12:58:15 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To:

Cc: elp < elp@ftc.gov>

Subject: FW: HSR Question re: Foreign Exemption

CONTROLLED

While we agree that these do not appear to be sales intortime US, you have all the facts and will need to make the
final call on the analysis (and be prepared to defend it should the agency investigate).

From:
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2023 3:46:07 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>








